

Eren Arpacı

London, England, United Kingdom

mail@arpadesign.co

07851375916

[linkedin.com/in/aerenarpaci](https://www.linkedin.com/in/aerenarpaci)

Summary

Experienced Illustrator with a demonstrated history of working in the motion pictures and film industry. Skilled in Illustration, Motion Design, Digital design Strong arts and design professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Design and Visual Communications, General from İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi.

Experience



Freelance Motion Designer

Google DeepMind

Nov 2023 - Present (3 months)



Freelance Motion Designer

OkayStudio

Sep 2023 - Present (5 months)



Freelance Illustrator&Motion Designer

Token Finansal Teknolojiler

Oct 2023 - Nov 2023 (2 months)



Freelance Designer

Hill & Knowlton

Aug 2023 - Aug 2023 (1 month)



Freelance Motion Designer

Bumble Inc.

Jun 2023 - Jul 2023 (2 months)



Freelance Colorist

The Prophets Agency

Jun 2023 - Jun 2023 (1 month)



Freelance Designer

Hill & Knowlton

May 2023 - May 2023 (1 month)





Freelancer Motion Designer


Billion Dollar Boy
May 2023 - May 2023 (1 month)


 **Freelance Motion Designer**
Wiser
Apr 2023 - Apr 2023 (1 month)


 **Freelance Designer**
Hill & Knowlton
Mar 2023 - Mar 2023 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**
RD Content
Nov 2022 - Nov 2022 (1 month)


 **Freelance Motion Designer&Illustrator**
House of Greenland
Nov 2022 - Nov 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**
RD Content
Oct 2022 - Oct 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**
Jellyfish
Aug 2022 - Aug 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Illustrator**
Hill & Knowlton
Jun 2022 - Jun 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer&Animator**
Adverity
May 2022 - May 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Animator**
Adverity
Apr 2022 - Apr 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**
Revolt

Apr 2022 - Apr 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**

GLOCK

Apr 2022 - Apr 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**

FleishmanHillard UK

Mar 2022 - Mar 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**

Content Creator Studios

Mar 2022 - Mar 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**

GLOCK

Feb 2022 - Feb 2022 (1 month)

 **Motion Designer**

Revolt

Jan 2022 - Jan 2022 (1 month)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**

FleishmanHillard UK

Jan 2022 - Jan 2022 (1 month)

 **Motion Designer&Illustrator**

GLOCK

Nov 2021 - Dec 2021 (2 months)

 **Freelance Motion Designer**

FleishmanHillard UK

Oct 2021 - Nov 2021 (2 months)

 **Freelance Motion Graphic Designer**

Deliveroo

Sep 2021 - Sep 2021 (1 month)

 **Freelance Illustrator&Motion Designer**

Wavemaker UK

Sep 2021 - Sep 2021 (1 month)



Freelance Illustrator&Motion Designer

GLOCK

Aug 2021 - Sep 2021 (2 months)



Freelance Motion Graphic Designer

Hill & Knowlton

Aug 2021 - Aug 2021 (1 month)



Freelance Motion Designer

FleishmanHillard UK

Jul 2021 - Jul 2021 (1 month)



Freelance Motion Designer

TLC Worldwide

Jun 2021 - Jun 2021 (1 month)

Motion Graphics for a food brand on a social media platform.

Video editing for a Major Appliance brand.

C Freelance Motion Designer

C Space

Jun 2021 - Jun 2021 (1 month)

Freelance Motion Design work for Google



Freelance Motion Designer

dandelion + burdock

Jun 2021 - Jun 2021 (1 month)



Freelance Illustrator

Pernod Ricard

May 2021 - May 2021 (1 month)

Illustrations for Plymth Gin



Freelance Digital Designer

Pernod Ricard

May 2021 - May 2021 (1 month)

Digital design work for Beefeater and Absolut brands



Freelance Illustrator

Pernod Ricard

Apr 2021 - Apr 2021 (1 month)

Illustration work for Malibu

 **Freelance Illustrator&Motion Designer**

infogr8

Mar 2021 - Apr 2021 (2 months)

Motion Graphics, Concept development, Storyboarding for an Info graphics video
For a Pet Care brand/Scientific research.



Freelance Illustrator

Sapien

Mar 2021 - Mar 2021 (1 month)

Illustration for a computer science blog



Freelance Motion Graphic Designer

Orchard Post Ltd

Mar 2021 - Mar 2021 (1 month)



Illustrator

BookLife Publishing Ltd

Feb 2021 - Feb 2021 (1 month)



Freelance Motion Graphic Designer

Studio Juice

Jan 2021 - Jan 2021 (1 month)

2D motion design project for Camden Ale



Freelance Motion Graphic Designer

Haygarth

Dec 2020 - Dec 2020 (1 month)

2d motion design for a vape product



Freelance Illustrator/Storyboard Artist

HMX Media

Nov 2020 - Dec 2020 (2 months)



Freelance Motion Designer

ITCH

Nov 2020 - Nov 2020 (1 month)



Freelance Motion Graphic Designer

Moonpig

Sep 2020 - Sep 2020 (1 month)

Freelance Motion Designer



Freelance Illustrator and Motion Designer

Robin AI

Aug 2020 - Aug 2020 (1 month)



Freelance Illustrator

Group Lotus

Jul 2020 - Jul 2020 (1 month)

Freelance Illustrator via Foxtrot Papa Creative Agency



Freelance Motion Graphic Designer

Lively Worldwide

Jun 2020 - Jun 2020 (1 month)



Freelance Motion Designer

Deliveroo

Mar 2020 - Mar 2020 (1 month)



Freelance Illustrator

Pernod Ricard

Mar 2020 - Mar 2020 (1 month)



Freelance Illustrator

BookLife Publishing Ltd

Feb 2020 - Mar 2020 (2 months)

Founder

Arpa Design Co

Jun 2019 - Mar 2020 (10 months)



Freelance Illustrator

Pernod Ricard

Feb 2020 - Feb 2020 (1 month)



Freelance Motion Designer

Brand Communications

Dec 2019 - Jan 2020 (2 months)

Motion Designer for Clients: Ecobank, Afreximbank



Illustrator & Motion Designer

Spokes Education | UnfoldEd
Oct 2019 - Dec 2019 (3 months)
Illustrator and motion designer for Psych-hub



Freelance Illustrator

Havas London
Sep 2019 - Sep 2019 (1 month)
Character design and illustration for Phillip Morris “Unsmoke Campaign”

Freelance Graphic Designer

Marmara LLC
Aug 2017 - May 2019 (1 year 10 months)
Branding Design and Packaging Design for Marmara Essentials brand



Freelance Storyboard Artist

Ford Motor Company
Apr 2019 - Apr 2019 (1 month)
Freelance storyboard for Ford's social media campaign
production: Hacıyatmaz Film

Freelance Storyboard Artist

VOLTRAN FILMS
Aug 2018 - Aug 2018 (1 month)
Freelance Storyboard delivered for Bosch Commercials. Directed by Toby Tremlett

Digital Designer/Motion Designer

IPD / Istanbul Post Production Department
Feb 2016 - Sep 2017 (1 year 8 months)
worked with Motion department created various work from illustration, graphic design to matte painting.

212 Freelance Storyboard Artist

212 PRODUCTIONS
Jul 2015 - Jul 2015 (1 month)
Storyboarding artwork delivered for Profilo Brand



Character Designer

ABT Istanbul
Jul 2015 - Jul 2015 (1 month)
Character Designs for Yapı Kredi commercial



THY BUSINESS CLASS

Turkish Airlines
Jun 2015 - Jun 2015 (1 month)

Storyboard artist for Turkish Airline Business class commercial with Director Emil Kahr



Illustrator / Graphic Designer

Funes

Feb 2015 - Jun 2015 (5 months)



Storyboard Artist

SO Prodüksiyon ve Organizasyon

Apr 2015 - Apr 2015 (1 month)

Delivered a perfect storyboard in short notice for Akmina Mineral water commercial

Freelance Storyboard Artist

Filmpark, s.r.o.

Jan 2015 - Jan 2015 (1 month)

Storyboard for the film about the leukemia foundation of Turkey

212 Freelance Storyboard Artist

212 PRODUCTIONS

Jan 2015 - Jan 2015 (1 month)

Freelance Storyboard delivered for BNP PARIBAS commercial



Freelance Storyboard Artist

DEPOfilm

Dec 2014 - Dec 2014 (1 month)

Turkcell filmi storyboard



Storyboard Artist

GeniusPark

Oct 2014 - Oct 2014 (1 month)

Doğanay pet commercial film storyboard



3D Generalist

GeniusPark

Jul 2014 - Sep 2014 (3 months)

3d generalist for the intro scene of Siamese Twins movie.



Freelance Storyboard Artist

Kendi Ajansı

Aug 2014 - Aug 2014 (1 month)

Storyboard artist for OFÇAY commercial



3D Modeler

ABT Istanbul

Jul 2014 - Jul 2014 (1 month)

3d modeller for Turkcell Cellphone commercial

Freelance Storyboard Artist

Filmpark, s.r.o.

Jul 2014 - Jul 2014 (1 month)

Storyboard artworks for KFC WorldCup commercial



Freelance Storyboard Artist

SO Prodüksiyon ve Organizasyon

May 2014 - May 2014 (1 month)

Danone filmi storyboard

Freelance Storyboard Artist

Filmpark, s.r.o.

May 2014 - May 2014 (1 month)

Storyboard artwork for Kordsa commercial

Freelance Storyboard Artist

Filmpark, s.r.o.

Mar 2014 - Mar 2014 (1 month)

Storyboard for Sprite Commercial



3D Modeler

ABT Istanbul

Jan 2014 - Mar 2014 (3 months)

İstanbul 2014 Mustafa Sarıgül

Freelance Storyboard Artist

Filmpark, s.r.o.

Feb 2014 - Feb 2014 (1 month)

Storyboard artworks for Turkish Leukemia foundation film

Freelance Storyboard Artist

Filmpark, s.r.o.

Feb 2014 - Feb 2014 (1 month)

Storyboard for Coca Cola commercial



3D Generalist

ABT Istanbul

May 2013 - Aug 2013 (4 months)

Turkcell Kampanya Sihirbazı filmi 3D generalist



Freelance Storyboard Artist

ABT Istanbul

May 2013 - May 2013 (1 month)

Storyboard artwork and 3d generalist assistance for Turkcell Campaign wizard commercial



3d modeler

ABT Istanbul

Jun 2011 - Apr 2013 (1 year 11 months)

3d modeler

canlandirma servisi

Feb 2011 - May 2011 (4 months)

3d modeling for Divanyolu documentary.

Illustrator

Bant Mag

Jun 2007 - Jul 2009 (2 years 2 months)

Editorial Illustrations for Bant Magazine

Education



Istanbul Bilgi University

Bachelor's degree, Design and Visual Communications, General

2006 - 2010

Skills

Character Animation • Motion Design • 3D Modeling • Character Modelling • Storyboarding • Posters
• Illustration • Digital Illustration • Matte Painting • After Effects